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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RAISED DURING THE MANDATORY VISIT RELATED TO THE CALL FOR TENDERS FOR THE
PROVISION OF CLEANING AND RELATED SERVICES - REF. SJU/LC/0139-CFT
	N°
	Subject
	Reference in documents
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	New!!

For all the Lots: General practical questions; Specific questions: for Lot 1, questions on the number of desks,visitors,toilettes and cleaning products;

for Lot 2, Possibility to submit different rates fo rdfferent works; for Lot 3, Interim payments and samples of flooring 
From 13/02/2018 to 20/02/2018
	
	General Questions:

1. How many people work at the SJU premises? 

2. Is it possible to draft the offer in French?

3. Where is it possible to find the EU CV format?

4. Is it an open call for tenders?

5. Is the call open to more EU countries other than Belgium?

Questions on Lot 1

6. What is meant by supplies?

7. How many keyboards and screens are there at the SJU?

8. Is the soap dispenser SJU property? 

9. Is the cleaning of the windows only interior?

10. Do the visitors have access to all the toilets?

Questions on Lot 2
11. Is it possible to propose different rates for different types of work, as for example one rate for electrician works and a different rate for plumber works?

Questions on Lot 3

12. Financial offer: what is an interim payment?

13. Is it requested to send the samples of flooring themselves as part of the offer?


	Answers to General Questions 
1. There are 88 working stations at the SJU and about 2500 visitors are welcomed each year. (technical specifications p.2)

2. Considering that the documentation is currently available only in English, for consistency reasons, it is advisable to draft the offer in the same language. Nevertheless, offers drafted in any of the 24 official languages of the European Union will be accepted.

http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/documents/curriculum-vitae 

3. The SJU is launching an open call for tender with 3 Lots aimed at concluding one contract per Lot (tender specs p.2)

4. Yes, it is

Answers to Questions on Lot 1

5. By supplies it is meant cleaning and sanitary related supplies and waste collector equipment. The successful tenderer shall provide on a regular basis the equipment and maintenance products necessary for the services to be performed and guaranteed.

6. Since there are 88 working stations at the SJU, there are respectably 88 keyboards and screens.

7. Yes

8. Yes, the exterior cleaning of the windows is managed by the landlord.

9. The visitors can be either at the 4th or 5th floor; therefore they have access to all available toilets within the SJU.

Answers to Questions on Lot 2

10. One average rate of the different types of works for facility services for maintenance and renovation shall be proposed. This shall correspond to the proposed schedule that should include at least 5 examples of works as listed in Section 2.3.3 of the tender specifications with estimated solution times (tender specs p.26). For example, if the tenderer proposes carpentry, electricity, plumbing, internal relocations and painting alteration works, the tenderer needs to provide one average rate for all the particular works as per Annex V Financial Proposal for Lot 2. This proposal shall be categorised into hourly rate, hourly rate during weekend and hourly rate during non-working hours (between 18:00 pm to 07:30 am) and the financial offer will be the average of the three.
Answers to Questions on Lot 3

11. The tenderer can choose to receive an interim payment of a percentage less than 50% of the total amount (as per his financial offer) at any point he specifies e.g. upon order of supplies or upon removal of current flooring.

12. Initially, in his offer the tenderer need to provide the minimum elements (4.3.3.1 for Lot 3) and the evidence (4.3.3.2 for Lot 3) which include amongst other evidence a list of the materials, raw materials equipment and supplies however not the samples themselves at this stage. After the evaluation of the tenderers and before the purchase of the supplies, the contractor shall submit all materials and raw materials to be supplied (as per his technical offer) for approval of the SJU. In order to obtain such approval, the Contractor shall submit:

a) the samples;

b) technical data sheets; 

c) test results where applicable;

d) detailed plans (to be understood as representations of an industrial or artisanal piece presented under different views and on which we write the standard dimensions and the various machining that concerns it. These representations allow the realization and the understanding of the shape of the piece); 

e) any additional information required where appropriate.
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